Bastille

1000 Marietta Street, Suite 244
Atlanta, GA 30318

Date: February 25, 2020
Subject: Description/Attestation of Change

Dear Regulatory Authority,

This letter explains the difference between FCC ID 2AIJ5-SENSOR2 (original grant) and FCC ID
2A1J5-SENSOR3. The original grant date for FCC ID 2AIJ5-SENSOR?2 is January 6, 2020.

The host unit for FCC ID 2AIJ5-SENSOR2 and FCC ID 2AIJ5-SENSOR3 are exactly the same.

The difference between the two is the Wifi/BT modules used. The 2AIJ5-SENSOR2 uses two Intel
8265 M.2 modules (FCC ID PD98265NG), and the 2AIJ5-SENSOR3 uses two Intel AX200 M.2
modules (FCC ID PD9AX200NG).

The SDoC scheme was followed to verify the integrity of compliance with the new modules.

The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment bearing the
changed identification.
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